Zoning Board Goshen, NH Minutes of May 11, 2022 FINAL

Attendance (quorum = 3): Alicea Bursey (Chair), Ray Porter (Vice-Chair), Judy Martz, and Bruce Nadeau

Meeting called to order at 7:00pm

Minute Review

A few changes were suggested. Under the Building Inquiry, "Rands Pond" was changed to "Rand Pond Road." Under Minute Review, "2021" will be corrected to "2022".

Bruce Nadeau motioned to accept the meeting minutes from April 13, 2022 'as amended'. Ray Porter seconded the motion. All were in favor, minutes approved.

Fence Regulations

An email was presented regarding fence regulations (see below) and some discussion was had. The Board decided not to propose any changes to the fence regulations in the town, they would like to adhere to the state regulations.

Membership Discussion - Update

The Board discussed advertising for member positions. They decided to advertise on Facebook that the Board is looking for residents who might be interested either as an alternate or a full-time member. This announcement will be advertised on town and non-town Facebook pages.

If anyone is interested in becoming a member, please stop by a meeting on the second Wednesday of any month.

Short Term Regulations - Update

The Board will continue to review requirements for short term rentals and discuss them during a future meeting.

Driveway Permit Review

Some discussion was had and the Board will review the waiver form and make edits during the next meeting.

Other Business

- The next regular meeting will be the second Wednesday of June June 8, 2022.
- **Budget:** The Board discussed pausing the purchase of the computer for a couple of months.
- **Budget Committee Meeting:** A budget committee will be held on May 26, 2022 at 6:30pm if anyone would like to attend.
- **ZBA Town Support:** The Board discussed potential ways to help the town. One particular project that they discussed getting involved in would be the transfer station. The members of the board would like to offer their services to the Board of Selectman in the same way they did with the Broadband Project.

Judy Martz motioned to offer the Zoning Board Members' assistance to the Board of Selectman with issues with the transfer station. Ray Porter seconded. All were in favor.

- Broadband Internet Update: The Board would like the Recording Secretary to check in with Treasurer, Heather Peckham regarding the Broadband Bond payments until the Select Board Secretary's position is filled. The Board also discussed some complaints that have been voiced by residents regarding connectivity issues. Chair Bursey will reach out to the Consolidated Communications representative regarding these complaints.
- Bike Path Discussion: No discussion currently. This will remain a standing item.

Standing Items:

- Broadband Internet Discussion Update
- Driveway Permit Waiver Pending
- Bike Path Discussion Ongoing
- Member Discussion seeking alternates and full-time members Ongoing
- Budgets will be due 12/1/2022
- Annual report is due 2/1/2023

Bruce Nadeau made a motion to adjourn. Ray Porter seconded the motion. All were in favor; motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 8:19pm

Respectfully Submitted, Melissa Salinardi Recording Secretary